
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

TOWN OF HUGO, COLORADO 

July 21, 2025 

Hugo Town Hall Board Room 522 2
nd

 Ave 6:00 PM 

ZOOM LINK 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

4. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: Individuals may address the board on items that are not on the 

agenda.  Items of a personal nature may not be discussed; personnel-related matters shall be 

directed through the appropriate chain of command.  Please sign in prior to the meeting.  Neither 

board members nor town staff should be expected to engage in discussions or debate with any 

speaker.  The board may direct staff to follow up with certain matters.  Out of respect for the board 

and others in attendance, please limit your comments to three (3) minutes or less.   
6. ACTION ITEMS 

6.1 GMS CDOT Sidewalk Project RFP: CDOT Sidewalk Project Award. 

6.2 GMS Draw: Possible approval/denial of the GMS Draw dated July, 2025. Possible 

approval/denial of the release of Korinek Konstruction retainage. 

6.3 All About Backflow Proposal: Possible approval/denial of All About Backflow proposal for 

Cross-Connection and Backflow Prevention Program Management. 

7. GUEST REPORTS: 

7.1 GMS: Discussion on Roundhouse Estates infrastructure. 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION: An executive session pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)(b) for conferences 

with the Town Attorney for purposes of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Upcoming Meetings: 
 

BOARD WORKSHOP:   August 4, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

BOARD MEETING:   August 11, 2025 @ 7:00 PM. 

 

BOARD WORKSHOP:   September ???, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

BOARD MEETING:   September 8, 2025 @ 7:00 PM. 

BUDGET WORKSHOP:   September ???, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

 

BOARD WORKSHOP:   October ???, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

BOARD MEETING:   October ???, 2025 @ 7:00 PM. 

BUDGET WORKSHOP:   October ???, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

 

BOARD WORKSHOP:   November 3, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

BOARD MEETING:   November 10, 2025 @ 7:00 PM. 

BUDGET WORKSHOP:   November ???, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

 

BOARD WORKSHOP:   December 1, 2025 @ 6:00PM. 

BOARD MEETING:   December 8, 2025 @ 7:00 PM. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85212784775?pwd=DeaEnim1rr45DdAjtc21CtJ4NMSer5.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85212784775?pwd=DeaEnim1rr45DdAjtc21CtJ4NMSer5.1

